

Garrie Krueger

Profession: Mining Engineer

Date of Birth: 1956

Present Position: Project Manager

Nationality: American

Educational and Professional:

University of Wisconsin

1979 - B.S. Mining Engineering

Professional Registrations:

Professional Engineer in Kentucky - PE# 13885

Professional Engineer in Pennsylvania - PE# 076111

Career Summary:

Garrie Krueger's early experience included long range mine planning and as chief engineer for surface coal operations and a copper mine. Krueger took 17 years off from the engineering to run his own service industry, he returned to his profession in 2004.

Supplementary Data/Key Qualifications:

- » Construction manager for Phase III of a \$4.9 million reclamation project for the state of Wyoming.
- » Detailed mine planning for an underground limestone mine in Wampum, Pennsylvania.
- » Detailed preparation of plans and specifications for Wyoming's Horse Creek Project, Phase III bid.
- » Geotechnical investigations.
- » Coal mine permitting, technical design and liaison activities with state regulators.
- » Software Expertise includes SEDCAD sediment pond design, and REAME and SWASE stability analysis.

Employment Experience:

2007 - Present

Morgan Worldwide Consultants Inc.

Project mining engineer with responsibility for construction management of Abandoned Mine Land project in Horse Creek Wyoming and underground mine plan for Wampum, Pennsylvania project.

2005-2007

Qore Property Sciences

Project Manager conducting geotechnical investigations for foundation design. Have responsibility for coal mine permitting project, technical design and liaison with DSMRE.

2004-2005

Bowser-Morner

Materials testing and geotechnical investigation activities

1987-2004

Self Employed

1984-1986

Fuller Mossbarger Scott and May

Project engineer involved in geotechnical investigations on Abandoned Mine Lands projects. Also heavily involved in mine permitting and reserve studies.

1982-1984

Energy Coal Company

Chief engineer for three major surface mining operations. Responsibilities included mine planning, mine permitting, and production analysis.

1981-1982

Cambria Coal Company

Chief engineer for 10 dragline/loader coal mining operations. Responsibilities included land acquisition, mining plans, drilling and blasting analysis, and equipment efficiency assessment.

1980

Kennecott Copper Co.

Long range mine planning and design of haulage roads and routes.